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AMENDMENT TWO (2) IFB027DOEC21(C) Roof, Wall & Ceiling 
Repairs at the Central High School, St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands 
 
 
 

INSERT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question: Will the work performed be limited to the items on the bid sheet? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: The structural beams at all 4 corners of Building 12 are visibly 
deteriorated. Will these need to be repaired? 
 
Answer: Contractor is required to bid the project as scoped, if during the 
construction phase any unforeseen conditions are revealed, VIDE/GVI will 
direct contractor accordingly. 
 
Question: In the IFB there is a statement that states repair any cracks in the 
concrete before the new roofing membrane. Until the existing membrane is 
exposed it is difficult to determine the scope of the work. Will VIDE want us 
to exclude this and address each building or do we assume a quantity for 
each building? 
 
Answer: Contractor is required to bid the project as scoped, if during the 
construction phase any unforeseen conditions are revealed, VIDE/GVI will 
direct contractor accordingly. 
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Question: It appears that there is more wood roof decking that may need 
replacing than stated in the scope. If more wood is needing to be replaced 
will this be justification for a change order? 
 
Answer: Contractor is required to bid the project as scoped, if during the 
construction phase any unforeseen conditions are revealed, VIDE/GVI will 
direct contractor accordingly. 
 
Question: Will VIDE be interested in cost saving scope alternatives, i.e. 
installing the roof coating over existing roofs that are in good condition. 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Will the contractors have access to water and electricity on site? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Will an environmental report on the existing materials need to be 
performed? 
 
Answer: No. 
 
Question: What additional testing be required? 
 
Answer: None. 
 
Question: What will the allowed working hours be? 
 
Answer: 7:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. 
 
Question: Is there an anticipated project start and completion date? 
 
Answer: Once a contract is executed, dates will be established. 
 
Question: On the February 2 walk-through several concrete roofs were 
observed to be covered with a sheet good roof, not a liquid applied roofing 
as suggested by the IFB. Please confirm if this sheet good roofing is to be 
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removed? Removing the sheet good roofing will be required for proper 
adhesion. 
 
Answer: Means and Methods are the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
Question: There is no item in the bid sheet for plywood substrate or wood 
framing. On the walk-through deteriorated plywood and framing is 
observed. It will be difficult to adhere to these services. Will there be 
allowance for plywood substrate and framing repair? 
 
Answer: If plywood substrate or wood framing is required to be repaired or 
replaced, during construction, VIDE will approve on a case-by-case basis 
only upon documentation and written approval setting forth both the 
quantity and cost prior to any such work being performed. VIDE/GVI 
reserves its right to delete any such area of work if it cannot reach a 
reasonable agreement with the contractor for any such work of this type 
encountered. 
 


